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FILED UNDER SEAL

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

SUFFOLK, S.S. SUPERIOR COURT DEPARTMENT
| DOCKET NO. SUCR2011-11308
)
)
IN RE: ADMINISTRATIVE SUBPOENATO ) EX PARTE ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
- TWITTER, INC. ) AETEL R,
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TO: Twitter, Inc. /:]777’7'&@50 SUMOM /?j _
ATTN: Ben Lee—bleg@twitter.com ﬁm%ﬂiﬁ B)/ %.00 pm s J 7

795 Folsom Street, Suite 600 |
San Francisco, CA 94107
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Facsimile: 415-222-9958 % d%
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Appear in the First Session of the Suffolk Superior Court (Courtroom 704), located at 3
Pemberton Square, Boston, MA 02114 at 7 A%k , 2012 and
SHOW CAUSE why Twitter, Inc. should not be held in contempt for failure to comply

Twitter, Inc. is hereby ORDERED to:

with the attached subpoena issued on December 14, 2011 pursuant to G.L. c. 271,
§ 17B.

SO ORDERED,

JUSTICE SUFFOLK SUPERIOR COURT
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February 23, 2012

7z
T




C 7 . g
49&)72472(2//%(/6(&% %/fﬂk{/} Let el
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SUFFOLK COUNTY

DANIEL F. CONLEY
Special Prosecutions Unit
One Bulfinch Place
Boston, MA 02114-2997 ,
Telephone: (617) 619-4106 ADMINISTRATIVE SUBPOENA

Fax: (617) 619-4100
BY FACSIMILE ONLY — 415-222-9958

December 14, 2011 .

Twitter, Inc.

c/o Trust and Safety

795 Folsom Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94107

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to an official criminal investigation being conducted by the Suffolk County District
Attorney’s Office and the Boston Police Department, demand is hereby made pursuant to Massachusetts
General Laws Chapter 271, Section 17B and 18 U.S.C. § 2703 that your company furnish within 14 days
the following:

All available subscriber information, for the account or accounts associated with the following
information, including IP address logs for account creation and for the period December 8, 2011
to December 13, 2011:

Guido Fawkes
@pOisAnON
@OccupyBoston
#BostonPD

#d0xcak3 =

“Subscriber information” is defined by 18 U.S.C. § 2703(c)(Eg). Please do not send any
content of electronic communications in response to this request. Per Massachusetts General Laws
Chapter 271, Section 17 B, no common carrier or employce shall be civilly or criminally responsible for
furnishing any records or information in compliance with this request.
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In order to protect the confidentiality and integrity of the ongoing criminal investigation, this
office asks that.you not disclose the existence of this request to the subscriber as disclosure could impede

the ongoing criminal investigation.

Please forward the records to the attention of ADA Benjamin Goldberger / Sgt. Det, Joseph
Dahlbeck by email to benjamin.goldberger@state.ma.us and DahlbeckJ.bpd@cityofboston.gov.
Records may also be sent by facsimile or regular mail to the above address.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Y, T )
Benjamin A. Goldberger - 42&«.__\“

“~Assistant District Attorney




